

Concept Photography



Thursday 27th October - If your child does not normally attend nursery on that day then please come along and siblings welcome! Please just ask a Room Leader to book your allocated time slot. We will taking bookings from Ilam onwards.

Fireworks



We will be having a firework display in the garden at nursery on the 2nd November. The children will be able to watch from the safety of Red Room (behind the glass doors). It will last approximately 20 minutes. If you do not usually attend you are welcome to join us. Parents welcome also.

Parents Evening

Will be on Tuesday 1st November from 6.00pm-7.30pm. No appointments necessary and letters to follow shortly.

<u>Calpol</u>

It is that time of year when everyone starts to get poorly & feel a little under the weather. Please note the following from our policy:

If a parent Knows their child will need a dose of Calpol (or equivalent) whilst attending nursery, that day, we require the parents to provide their own medicine, which should be clearly labelled with the child's name, and pre-sign the medication consent form.

We will not administer Calpol and Ibuprofen together or as alternate doses at nursery. If a child needs both types of medication to be administered in the same day, we would not consider them well enough to be attending nursery.

We do administer nursery Calpol using your registration form but this is for children who become unwell at nursery.

If you would like to see the policy in full, it is available at Nursery or if you have any questions please ask Hollie

CHRISTMAS & NEW YEAR ARRANGEMENTS

Nursery will be closed from 1.00pm Friday 23rd December 2016 until Tuesday 3rd January 2017.

(We will offer swapped sessions for the afternoon of the 23rd December 2016. Please email Hollie asap with the request for swap dates <u>hollie@angeldaynursery.co.uk</u>)

We return to our normal operating hours on Tuesday 3rd January 2016

Please note that in accordance with our Terms of Attendance, bank holidays are charged at full rate, however days that nursery is closed in addition are not charged for.

Pink Week

17th October...... Leanne will organise and plan a week of fund raising activities (a letter will follow shortly) to raise money for Cancer Research. If you have any ideas or would like to help then please speak to Leanne. Remember to donate!

Nursery Menus

Please see our new Menu Board and Food Boards located in the hallway. We have recently reviewed our menus to reduce the amount of sugar used throughout the day.

Christmas Nativity

This year we would like the children to dress up as Elves for our Christmas Nativity. A letter will follow shortly with more information. But we wanted to give you all enough notice to prepare their costumes.

Free for 3&4's (Nursery Education Funding)

Funding starts on the 5th September and the last funded day of term is Friday 16th December; the funding will be available again from January 2017. There is one non funded starting week commencing the 24th October

Please remember you have 15 hours funded per week to use. To use your remaining hours please see Hollie.

Funding will be available in January 2017 for children turning 3 between September and end of December 2016 – Information will follow nearer the time.



SUITABLE CLOTHES & SPARES

Please can you ensure that your children have suitable clothes for nursery and the ever changing weather conditions.

<u>PLEASE RETURN ALL NURSERY CLOTHES TO US</u> <u>SO THAT WE CAN KEEP A SELECTION OF</u> <u>SPARES – JUST IN CASE!!</u>

They should also have a spare set of clothes in their nursery bag in case of accidents or over exuberant messy play!! Thank you.

